Old Bedford Village

The area bounded by the Acushnet River, Union, County and Walnut Streets forms part of
the original tract of land which in 1760 defined what would become the city of New
Bedford. That year, Joseph Russell sold lots to ship builders, carpenters and housewrights
and the Village of Bedford was established. In 1765 Joseph Rotch came from Nantucket to
exploit the natural deep water port found here. ;In a short time whale hunting became a
local preoccupation, and a very successful one after the War of 1812. At the heights of the
Whaling Era (1822857) there were 329 whaling and trading vessels registered in New
Bedford. This port became one of the busiest in the world. The homes built by whaling
captains, who had by now become international merchants, line the streets of New
Bedford. They remained a lasting testament both to the success of their enterprise and to
the taste of an age which we now find so full of romantic adventure.

The walking tour of the Old Bedford Village begins on Spring Street,
near its intersection with South Sixth Street (see following #1).
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83 Spring Street TheFriends Meetinghouse on Spring Street stands on the site of the first building
erected for religious purposes in Old Bedford Village. Joseph Rotch donated the lot to the Friends in
1785. The Friends Meetinghouse represents much of what the surrounding community found valuable.
The brick structure is sober, simple and without the slightest hint of decoralibaseparate entrances

for men and women can be seen as an outward manifestation of the strict morals upon which the faith
was based. While this separation of the sexes may seem out of fashion today, it is the visible legacy of
tradition that encouraged simple even spartarg living. This externalization of beliefs encouraged New
Bedford's Quakers to found a branch of the ABavery Society in 1834 and to participate in the
extensive Underground Railroad network until the Civil War.



2.
13 South Sixth Streef The land immediately across Spring Street, to the south of the
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founder, Joseph Russell. The Humphrey Russell House was built by him in 1804 in the
Federalstyle. This fivday, two-story wood frame dwelling is likely one of the earliest in

the neighborhood. Humphrey Russell lived here until 1836.
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15/17 South Sixth Streeg Built in 1804 by Humphrey Russell for his daughter Rebecca
(Russell) Thornton on the occasion of her marriage to Elisha Thornton, thisfive
two-story Federal style building has thin fluting at the doorway, a common

embellishment for a home of this period. In 1818, the Thornton family sold the
dwelling to John Price, a whaling captain.
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14 South Sixth Streeg This brick structure, built by Philip Anthony circa 1822, is an early
example of a Greek Revival style home. Originally the site of an artillery gunhouse, the
Selectmen of the town sold the parcel to Anthony, a merchant. He built this home for his
new bride, Sarah Howland, a daughter of Captain Nathaniel Howland. With its rooftop
cupola, the building approximates the appearance of a Greek Temple with its gable on
South Sixth Street. The portico flanked by Greek columns completes the historical
allusion.
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20 South Sixth Streeg Built by whaling merchant Levi Standish circa 1829, this brick
dwelling is a fine example of the Federal style. The hipped roof, thin lonic columns at the
entry and the fanlight over the door are all representative of this style. Standish, a
descendant of Captain Miles Standish, was part owner of the whalingMeigsiryand
George HowlandThe Standish family owned the home until 1916, when it was sold to
the New Bedford Women's Club. The house is presently owned by the YWCA of
Southeastern Massachusetts.
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21 South Sixth Street Captain James Howland 2d built this large Federal style dwelling
between 1808 and 1815. Howland built the house on a lot he had purchased to the rear of his
original lot. Howland had gone to sea as a youth, and, according to popular lore, having had
enough of close calls on shipboard (including a near fatal fire) settled into a business
partnership with his brother John, and then remained ashore. James Howland could not
completely abandon the sea however, and had a large tower (since demolished) built behind hi:
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many distinguished New Bedford visitors, including the authors John Dos Passos and e.e.
cummings.
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23 South Sixth Streeg In 1830, a fire destroyed brothers Gideon and William Allen's
backto-back homes located on lots on Sixth and Seventh Streets. Both brothers
immediately rebuilt their homes in strikingly similar architectural styles (see number

30). Both houses, built in brick, possess a dramatic Federal style fanlight above the entry
door and delicate Corinthian columns on the portico. The Allen brothers owned shares

in multiple whaling ships, including tl@&ctavia,the Brahmin,the Coral,the Victory,and

the FrancisGideon also owned shares of whaling ships in his own name.
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22 South Sixth Streeg Built in 1812 by Abner Howland, a shipwright and nephew of
John Howland Sr., this Federal style is one of the earliest houses in the town of New
Bedford. While this home has an altered entry, it typifies the most practical option to a
full-width Federal style home. Later additions expanded the house to its current size.



